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Message Key: OB
From: Robert Ward <R.Ward2@gov.je>

To: Simon Crowcroft <S_Crowcroft@gov.je>,Philip Bailhache <P Bailhache@gov je> Sam Mézec <s. mezec@gov.je>
Cc:

Addressed To:

Subject Re: Debate on P.24/2025 Residential Tenancy Law

Date: Friday, June 27, 2025 08:51 BST

| can understand to some extent the request from Deputy Bailhache as it is an amendment directlylinked to a proposition. However, moving a
distinct proposition (P48) for the convenience of one member sets quite a precedent.

Therefore, | cannot agree to that. Re the amendment, again, it does set a precedent that we all have to consider carefully.

Many thanks.

Rob Ward

Deputy of St. Helier Central
Minister for Education and Lifelong Leaming
Chair of Jersey Commonwealth Parliamentary Association
Govemnment of Jersey
Union Street | St Helier [ Jersey | JE2 3DN

I rward2@gov je

[cid:ded5d494-4310-4c09-b847-20b6b8ebbcfe]

Facebook: @<https:/iwww facebook.com/DeputyRobWard/>Deputyrobward
Twitter: @Deputyrobward

Instagram: @ <https /www.facebook.com/DeputyRobWard/>Deputyrobward
[cid:cb7606d8-e367-40ce-a698-404c1e448d1a]  [cid:8fd93722-5a25-45d6-b890-d7 1fc7b247 46)

From: Simon Crowcroft <S_Crowcroft@gov.je>

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 07:09

To: Philip Bailhache <P Bailhache@gov.je>; Sam Mézec <s.mezec@gov.je>
Cc:

Subject: Re: Debate on P.24/2025 Residential Tenancy Law

Moming

I’'m going to be away at the end of the week and will be requesting that P.48 (Gas Place Meanwhile Use) be taken as the first item of business on
Tuesday aftemoon so what Philip is asking for would also suit me well please.

Thanks

Kr Simon

From: Philip Bailhache <P_Bailhache@gov.je>

Sent: 26 June 2025 18:22

To: Sam Mézec <s. mezec@gov.je>

Cc:

Subject: Debate on P.24/2025 Residential Tenancy Law

Dear Sam
| will unfortunately be absent from the States on Tuesday 8th July Having lodged

amendments to the above draft Law | would obviously like to be present for the debate and | wonder if you might be prepared to allow P.24/2025 o
slide down the Order Paper so that it is the first item to be dealt with on Wednesday 9th July? | would be most grateful if this were possible.
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Kind regards

Philip

Sent from Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/oOukef>
End Of Message






